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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:26 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 Mini for today-Tuesday, June 12, 2012 

7:45 am PHONE CALL w/EGYPTIAN FM AMR 
Private Residence 

8:25 am DEPART Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:20 am PRE-BRIEF FOR THE PERES EVENT 
9:40 am Secretary's Outer Office 

9:55 am OPENING REMARKS AT THE US-INDIA HIGHER EDUCATION 
10:20 am DIALOGUE, George C. Marshall Center, Staff:  Jessica OPEN PRESS 

10:35 am 2012 WORLD FOOD PRIZE LAUREATE ANNOUNCEMENT 
11:25 am CEREMONY, Benjamin Franklin Room, 81°  Floor, Staff: Jessica, OPEN PRESS 

11:30 am OFFICE TIME 
12:00 pm Secretary's Office 

12:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Hay Adams Hotel 

12:10 pm ARRIVE Hay Adams Hotel 

12:15 pm REMARKS AT BROOKINGS INSTITUTION'S LUNCHEON HONORING 
1:15 pm CHERYL & HAIM SABAN w/ ISRAELI PRESIDENT SHIMON PERES 

Top of the Hay. Hay Adams Hotel, Staff: Shilpa, OPEN PRESS 

1:20 pm DEPART Hay Adams Hotel *En route State Department 

1:30 pm ARRIVE State Department 

1:45 pm BILATERAL w/CAMBODIAN DPMIFM HOR NAMHONG 
2:15 pm Secretary's Conference Room, CAMERA SPRAY (in Treaty Room preceding bilateral) 

2:15pm OFFICE TIME 
2:30pm Secretary's Office 

2:30pm(t) SCHEDULING w/HUMA AND LONA (T) 
3:00pm Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm PHONE CALL w/ISRAELI PRIME MINISTER NETANYAHU 
3:30 pm Secretary's Office 

3:30pm(t) PHONE CALL w/PALESTINIAN AUTHORITY PRESIDENT ABBAS (T) 
3:45pm Secretary's Office 

3:45 pm DEPART State Department *En route Pew Foundation 

3:55 pm ARRIVE Pew Foundation 
Greeter: Tamera Luzzatto and CEO Rebecca Rimmel 

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

4:00 pm MEETING w/PEW FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
5:00 pm 10th  Floor Board Room, Pew Foundation, 901 E Street, NW 

Met by: Tamera Luzzatto and CEO Rebecca Rimmel 
Staff: Dave Adams and Josh Blumenfeld 
CLOSED PRESS/OFF-THE-RECORD (official Pew photographer) 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05791174 Date: 12/31/2015 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05791174 Date: 12/31/2015 

5:05 pm 

5:10 pm 

5:15 pm 
6:30 pm 

6:45 pm 
7:15 pm 

7:20 pm 

7:30 pm 

7:30pm 
9:30pm 

#### 

DEPART White House *En route Private Residence 

ARRIVE Private Residence 

WJC FOUNDATION FUNDRAISER DINNER 
Whitehaven, Closed Press 

DEPART Pew Foundation *En route White House 

  

ARRIVE White House 
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